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FAO: Ms Heather Loughlin I .  

McGill Environmental Systems (Ireland) Ltd 
Coom 
Glenville 
Cork 

II Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireochl urn ChoornhnL Cornhrhaoil 

Headquirters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. Ireland 
Y35W821 I 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Polst 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  
Y35 WE21 

T +353 53 9160600 
F +353 53 9160699 
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Re: Declaration for the purposes of Section 76A(9)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management Act 
1996 as amended 

Reg. No.: WO 180-01 
Licensee: McGill Environmental Systems (Ireland) Limited 

Date: 1 6/12/20 1.5 

Dear Ms Loughlin, 

As you are aware the European Union (Industrial Emissions) Regulations 2013 made a 
number of amendments to the provisions of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 
as amended and the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, for the purposes of giving 
effect to the requirements of Directive 20 10/75/EU (Industrial Emissions Directive). 

In this regard the provisions of these Acts have been amended to include a requirement that 
the Agency examine all licences granted. The purpose of the examination is to establish if 
licences, in respect of activities listed in Annex I to the Industrial Emissions Directive, 
comply with the requirements of that Directive. 

Having confirmed that your licence, Reg. No. W0180-01, was in force on the coming into 
operation of this amendment, and in accordance with Section 76A(10) of the Waste 
Management Act 1996 as amended, the Agency consulted with McGill Environmental 
Systems (Ireland) Limited WO 180-0 1 in 20 13 through EDEN; through subsequent EPA 
correspondence dated 05/08/20 1 5; and telephone calls on 2 1 /08/20 1 5 and 26/08/20 1 5. The 
Agency has examined correspondence submitted by you through EDEN dated 30/07/20 13, 
and more recently your response received by telephone on 26/08/2015. 

In accordance with Section 76A(9)(a) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, the 
Agency has examined the tei-ms of the licence as amended, granted to McGill Environmental 
Systems (Ireland) Limited on 17/02/2004 in respect of the facility located at Coom, 
Carrignavar/GlenviIle, Cork, County Cork; and the information provided by you in the 
correspondence detailed above, for the purposes of determining if the licence is required to be 



amended to bring it into conformity with the Industrial Emissions Directive as provided for in 
the legislation. 

Having completed its examination, the Agency has determined that your licence Reg. No. 
WO180-01 does not relate to an Industrial Emissions Directive activity as defined in the 
Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992, as amended. Hence, your licence, Reg. No. 
WO180-01 does not relate to an Industrial Emissions Directive activity as defined in the 
Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992, as amended, and thus, will remain as a Waste 
Licence. Accordingly no hrther action is required to bring the licence into conformity with 
the IE Directive. 

This notice is for the purposes of Section 76A(9)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management Act 1996 
as amended only, and nothing in this notification shall be construed as negating the licensee’s 
statutory obligations or requirement under this Act. 

Yours sincerely, 
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Eimear O’Keeffe 
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